From "Jenni fer Kroese <jennifer.kroese@hrsd.org>" <jennifer.kroese@hrsd. org>

To: Lynn

Cc: Li sa

Bcc: jennifer.kroese@hrsd. org
Dat e: 2024-03-29 10: 55

Subj ect : Re: Town Report

Hi Lynn,

I will look into this when | return to work on Monday. | was going off of the documents that were sent to you last year for the report.

| hope you have a great weekend!

On Mar 28, 2024, at 5:01 PM, Lynn McDowell <Imcdowell@hanson-ma.gov> wrote:

Hi Jen,

We are finalizing the Annual Report and | just noticed some pages are missing. Will you be forwarding the following, as they were included in previous reports.

WHRSD Annual Financial Reports

WHRSD Calendar year 2023 — Gross Pay

WHRSD Balance Sheet

WHRSD Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Equities fund — All Government Types and Trust Funds

WHRSD Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Equities fund — Special Revenue Funds

Please forward to me as soon as possible. Thanks!

Lynn

From: Jennifer Kroese <jennifer.kroese@whrsd.org>
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 4:12 PM

To: Lynn McDowell <Imcdowell @HANSON-MA.gov>
Subject: Town Report

Caution: This is an external email. Please be cautious when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact IT.

Hi Lynn,



